SAN FRANCISCO
\f PRETRIAL DIVERSION PROJECT
) 4

May 5, 2025
Hello, please accept this as a notification for our June Board of Directors' public meeting.

Topic: SF Pretrial Board Meeting
Time: Jun 12, 2025 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://sfpretrial-org.zoom.us/j/82937236147
Meeting ID: 829 3723 6147

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,82937236147# US (San Jose)
+16694449171,,82937236147# US

Find your local number: https://sfpretrial-org.zoom.us/u/kxoG4lc2h



From: David Mauroff

To: Dacs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: Carlos Serrano-Quan; Monica Perez
Subject: Notice of Public Board Meeting

Date: Monday, May 5, 2025 3:50:53 PM
Attachments: Notice of Public Board Meeting 061225.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello, please accept this as notice for our public Board Meeting on June 12th.

Thank you.

SF Pretrial 2023 Impact Report

David Mauroff (he/him/his)

CEO

San Francisco Pretrial Diversion Project
1200 Folsom Street - WE MOVED!
San Francisco, CA 94103

Cell: 415.341.4637

www.sfpretrial.org
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